MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 24, 2012

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Baumler, Boser, Deckert, Fair, Grafton, Greenawalt, Knight, Lewis, Metz, Migyanka, Onweume, Pistole, Potts, Ratliff, Sechrist, Tickell, Vandyke

Absent: Internann (Onweume attended to represent the provost)

- II. On a Baumler/Greenawalt motion the minutes from the April 19, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report:

The department noticed that on HPED 343 & HPED 375 "HPED Major" was missing at the beginning of the prerequisite line and so they sent us revised versions.

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report4/19/12 Minutes – See X drive for minutes

- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 11-51a BSED Social Studies Education History Track, program revision
 - On a Potts/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved. Baumler abstained.
 - b. 11-87b BSED Middle Level Program-Science Specialization, new track
 - Because the proposal was missing necessary components action was postponed.
 - c. 11-114 BSED Biology Education, program revision
 - A discussion arose about the fact that the program still requires 123 cr. even though the Liberal Studies credits have been reduced.
 - On a Boser/Deckert motion the revision was provisionally approved pending changing the free electives to 0-1 cr. for a total of 120 credits. Otherwise, more specific justification must be provided to warrant keeping the credits at 123.
 - d. 11-116a BSED Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, program revision, catalog description change
 - On a Greenawalt/Lewis motion the revisions were approved.
 - e. 11-116j SPLP 401 Communication and Social Competence for Children with Autism, new course
 - On a Migyanka/Greenawalt motion the course was approved.
 - f. 11-119b DANC 102 Introduction to Dance, course revision
 - Need to add 2 hours to Course Outline.
 - Under Grading Scale remove the "=" between "F" and "60%"
 - On a Fair/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved (Vandyke not present when vote was taken).
 - g. 11-120 FIAR 101 Introduction to Fine Arts, course revision, catalog description change
 - Need 2 hours for culminating activity/final exam.
 - Catalog description should begin with "Exploration of ..."
 - In bibliography, Lazzari should precede Macy
 - Catalog description change should be checked
 - Should statement regarding D/F repeats? Include last sentence from IV. D. to description
 - On a Tickell/Fair motion the revision was provisionally approved.
 - h. 11-135 MATH 217 Introduction to Probability and Statistics, course revision

- Remove "For students in the social sciences."
- On a Potts/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved. Metz abstained.
- 11-136a GEOG 101 Geography of Human Environment Interaction, course revision, course title change (was Introduction to Geography: Human Environment), catalog description change
 - In the rationale for objective 3, half of the first sentence is missing
 - Catalog description change should be checked on cover sheet
 - On a Tickell/Migyanka motion the revisions were provisionally approved.
 Sechrist abstained.
- j. 11-136b GEOG/RGPL 103 Global Cities: Issues in Planning and Development, course revision, title change (was Cities of the World: Issues in Planning and Development)
 - Uncheck "Global and Multicultural Awareness" on cover sheet.
 - Add 2 hours for final exam.
 - Add sentence regarding RGPL 103 and duplicate credit
 - In the catalog description, remove "but" from last phrase.
 - In the grading scale, put an asterisk in front of "4 exams" and "It is required..."
 Replace the word "completed" with "attempted."
 - On a Lewis/Knight motion the revisions were provisionally approved. Sechrist abstained.
- k. 11-154 FCSE 143 Financial Wellness, new course
 - Grading scale, A should be greater than or equal to 90%.
 - Content is not rigorous enough for a college level course and members suggested other areas that could be addressed in the course.
 - How is this course different from what is required in HS?
 - Suggest making the content match the outcomes.
 - On a Boser/Potts motion the proposal was returned. There was one no vote.
- 11-155a HIST 196 Explorations in U.S. History, catalog description change
 - Add a statement about duplicate credit which the registrar's office says needs to be included along with can be used interchangeably for D/F repeats.
 - On a Boser/Ratliff motion the changes were approved. Baumler abstained.
- m. 11-155b HIST 197 Explorations in European History, catalog description change
 - Add a statement about duplicate credit.
 - On a Boser/Ratliff motion the changes were approved. Baumler abstained.
- n. 11-155c HIST 198 Explorations in Global History, catalog description change
 - Add a statement about duplicate credit.
 - On a Boser/Ratliff motion the changes were approved. Baumler abstained.
- o. 11-156 GEOS 201 Foundations of Geology, course revision
 - Need final exam 2 hours
 - Needs TECC approval
 - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved.
- p. 11-158 BA Fine Arts Musical Theater, program revision
 - On a Boser/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- q. 11-159 BA Geography/Economic Geographer Track, program revision, catalog description change
 - Will change Track to Concentration to match others in major
 - On a Lewis/Greenawalt motion the revisions were approved. Sechrist abstained.
- r. 11-161a BA Biology, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- s. 11-161b BS Biology, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Lewis motion the revision was approved.

- t. 11-161c BS Biology/Ecology, Conservation, and Environmental Biology, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Vandyke motion the revision was approved.
- u. 11-161d BS Biology/Environmental Health Tract, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Tickell motion the revision was approved.
- v. 11-161e BS Biology/Pre-Veterinary Track, program revision
 - On a Knight/Potts motion the revision was approved.
- w. 11-161f BS Biology/Cell and Molecular Biology Track, program revision
 - On a Knight/Migyanka motion the revision was approved.
- x. 11-161g BS Biology/Pre-Medical Track, program revision
 - On a Knight/Potts motion the revision was approved.
- y. 11-162a BA Chemistry, program revision
 - On a Potts/Lewis motion the revision was approved. Fair abstained.
- z. 11-162b BS Chemistry, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved. Fair abstained.
- aa. 11-162c BS Chemistry Pre-Medical Track, program revision
 - Current catalog side is incorrect
 - On a Ratliff/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved. Fair abstained.
- bb. 11-162d BSED Chemistry, program revision
 - Replace MATH 123 with MATH 125 and MATH 124 with MATH 126.
 - Change LS to 44 cr.
 - Change Free Electives to 7 cr.
 - On a Ratliff/Greenawalt motion the revision was provisionally approved. Fair abstained.
- cc. 11-163 BSED French Education K-12, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Potts motion the revision was approved.
- dd. 11-164 SCI 105 Physical Science I, course revision
 - Bibliography needs to be updated.
 - On a Vandyke/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved.
- ee. 11-165 BSED Social Studies Education Geography Concentration, program revision
 - Concentration should be Track since this will now be with other SSED Tracks.
 - On a Lewis/Ratliff motion the revision was approved. Sechrist abstained.
- ff. 11-166 BSED Physics, program revision
 - On a Lewis/Ratliff motion the revision was approved.
- gg. 11-167 BSED English Education, program revision
 - PSYC is misspelled
 - On a Ratliff/Migyanka motion the revision was provisionally approved. Deckert abstained.
- hh. 11-168 CHSS 343 Applied Practice in Secondary English Language Arts, new course
 - Course should total 14 hours.
 - Explain how the hours do not overlap with EDUC 242.
 - On a Greenawalt/Ratliff motion the course was provisionally approved. Deckert abstained.
- ii. 11-169 EDHL 440 Professional Seminar, new course
 - Needs a culminating activity.
 - Reformat attendance policy.
 - On a Potts/Vandyke motion the course was approved. Migyanka abstained.
- jj. 11-170a EDEX 269 Identifying and Understanding Children with Academic and Social Learning Needs from Preschool through Adolescence, new course
 - Revise the Attendance Policy.
 - For the Grading Scale, add a sentence that the percent is of the total points.
 - On a Fair/Vandyke motion the course was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.

- kk. 11-170b EDEX 278 Identifying and Understanding Children with Significant Adaptive Behavior and Learning Needs from Birth through Adolescence, new course
 - In Grading Scale, remove asterisk after 69%.
 - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the course was approved. Migyanka abstained.
- II. 11-170c EDEX 424 Strategic Assessment and Instruction in Expository Text, new course
 - Grading Scale include sentence that grade is based on percentage of points
 - Search and replace Pro-Packet with a generic course packet
 - C6 needs to be corrected.
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the course was provisionally approved. Migyanka abstained.
- mm. 11-171 MATH 340 Principles of Secondary School Mathematics, course revision
 - Add 2 hours after Final Exam.
 - Catalog description should begin with "Provides students with mathematics
 content and mathematical thinking needed to teach in secondary schools, as well
 as to connect the content learned in college mathematics courses with the
 secondary curriculum. Open to secondary mathematics education majors only."
 - On a Potts/Vandyke motion the revision was provisionally approved. Metz abstained.
- nn. 11-172a BS General Studies, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Fair motion the revision was provisionally approved pending TECC approval.
- oo. 11-172b AA General Studies, program revision
 - On a Ratliff/Fair motion the revision was provisionally approved pending TECC approval.
- pp. 11-173 Associate in Science Electro-Optics and Laser Engineering Technology, program revision
 - Needs appropriate signatures.
 - On a Greenawalt/Fair motion the proposal was provisionally approved
- qq. 11-44 Moratorium on B.S. in Education-Deaf Education
 - While the UWUCC understands the decision made by TECC to recommend
 placing the program in moratorium, the UWUCC supports TECC's strong
 recommendation that faculty be hired to save the program. On a Ratliff/Deckert
 motion the UWUCC unanimously recommends the program not be placed in
 moratorium and that it be given support to hire two full-time tenure track faculty
 in order to make the program viable.
- rr. 11-47 Moratorium on BA Anthropology/Applied Anthropology Track
 - Based on the evidence provided to the committee, on a Fair/Deckert motion the committee does not recommend the program be placed in moratorium.
- ss. 11-47 Moratorium on BS Regional Planning/GIS and Cartographer Track
 - The program title is an old title.
 - On a Migyanka/Fair motion the committee recommends the program be placed in moratorium.
- tt. 11-47 Moratorium on BA Sociology Applied Social Research Track
 - Will be done via an electronic vote once the co-chair hears back from the Sociology Department about their wishes for this program. The CHSS response on this program was very unclear.
 - [The Sociology Department is in favor of placing the program in moratorium since it has few students and is difficult to support. Vote in favor of placing in moratorium was 13 with one nay.]
- uu. 11-45 Moratorium on BA Biology
 - Based on the evidence provided to the committee, on a Potts/Lewis motion the committee does not recommend the program be placed in moratorium.

- vv. 11-45 Moratorium on BA Chemistry Pre-Medicine Concentration
 - Based on the evidence provided to the committee, on a Potts/Lewis motion the committee does not recommend the program be placed in moratorium.
- ww. 11-45 Moratorium on BA Chemistry
 - Based on the evidence provided to the committee, on a Potts/Lewis motion the committee does not recommend the program be placed in moratorium.
- ww. 11-45Moratorium on BS Applied Physics Nanotechnology
 - Based on the evidence provided to the committee, on a Fair/Ratliff motion the committee recommends the program be placed in moratorium.
- xx. 11-45 Moratorium on BA Psychology/Applied
 - Based on the evidence provided to the committee, on a Fair/Ratliff motion the committee recommends the program be placed in moratorium
- yy. 11-102e Social Science Education/Sociology Track, program revision
 - On April 25th this program was resubmitted by the department with 120 credits.
 - An email approval vote was taken 12 members approved the revision.]
- zz. 11-124d BS—Computer Science/Languages and Systems Track, program revision
 - On May 1st it was discovered that this program that had been submitted was not on the Senate Agenda. Senate approved it as using the proposal. UWUCC voted in favor of approving the program via an email vote and 12 members approved.]

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz